

Australian Government

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry

INDEXED FILE LIST

1July - 31 December 2022

in compliance with the Senate Procedural Orders of Continuing Effect -Indexed lists of departmental and agency files

Table of Contents

Page No

Agricultural Policy Division	3
AgVet Chemicals, Fisheries, Forestry and Engagement Division	5
Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences Division	7
Australian Chief Plant Protection Office	8
Australian Chief Veterinary Office	9
Biosecurity Animal Division1	
Biosecurity Operations Division	2
Biosecurity Plant and Science Services Division1	3
Biosecurity Strategy and Reform Division1	17
Compliance and Enforcement Division1	9
Digital Services Division	20
Digital Trade Initiatives Division	21
Exports and Veterinary Services Division	22
Farm Resilience Division	24
Finance and Investment Division 2	25
Legal and Governance Division	26
People, Property and Security Division	27
Plant and Live Animal Exports Division	28
Portfolio Strategy and Climate Policy Division 2	29
Trade, Market Access and International Division 3	30
Trade Reform Division	31

Agricultural Policy Division

File No.	File Title
2022/015003E	Advisory Bodies - Meetings - Agricultural Workforce Working Group (AWWG) - 2022/2023
2022/015529E	Advisory Bodies - Policy - Agricultural Workforce Working Group (AWWG) - 2022/23
2022/017483E	Advisory Bodies - Policy - Australian Wool Innovation (AWI) - 2022 - Research and Development Corporation (RDC)
2022/017484E	Advisory Bodies - Policy - Dairy Australian - 2022 - Research and Development Corporation (RDC)
2022/015521E	Advisory Bodies - Reporting - Agricultural Workforce Working Group (AWWG) - 2022/23
2022/014657E	Governing Bodies - Advice - Food Sprint - Australian Government Responsibility for Food Policy - April 2022
2022/015966E	Government Relations - Policy - APD - Codex Alimentarius
2022/015965E	Government Relations - Policy - Food Ministers Meeting
2022/015961E	Government Relations - Policy - Food Regulation Standing Committee
2022/014231E	Grant Management - Agreements - Routine - Project File - Regional Agricultural Shows Development Program - Variations
2022/011557E	Industry & Trade Relations - Advice - Routine (150/60) - Australian Meat Processor Corporation - AMPC - 2022 - Consultation Plan and KPI Measurement Framework
2022/014776E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Standard (150/80) - Australian Livestock Export Corporation - LiveCorp - Governance Documents
2022/016412E	International Relations - Reporting - Renewable Energy Directive - Canola Export to the EU - 2022 Country Report - Submitted to EU
2022/016646E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Disbursement - Legal Advice Related to Drafting
2022/016642E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Disbursement Primary Legislation Drafting
2022/016645E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Disbursement Secondary Legislation Drafting
2022/016653E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Office of Parliamentary Council (OPC) Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)

File No.	File Title
2022/016654E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Stakeholder Consultation
2022/016652E	Strategic Management - Legislation - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Transitional and Consequential
2022/016640E	Strategic Management - Policy Significant - Streamlining and Modernising Levies Legislation Project (Small) - Disbursement Policy Considerations

AgVet Chemicals, Fisheries, Forestry and Engagement Division

File No.	File Title
2022/014425E	Community Relations - Conferences - 2022 - Seafood Directions
2022/013897E	Community Relations - Meetings - 2022 - 08 August - Agvet Chemicals Review - C09940 AEA and Daff Minutes 17 August Meeting Four
2022/015073E	Community Relations - Meetings - 2022 - 14 September - Agvet Chemicals Review - C09940 AEA and Daff Minutes 17 August Meeting Five
2022/016757E	Community Relations - Meetings - 2022 12 October Agvet Chemicals Review C09940 AEA Daff Minutes 12 October Meeting Seven
2022/012303E	Economic & Scientific Advice - Economic Modelling - Minor (50/500) - PM&C CBA of Agvet Chemical Import International Licensing) Scheme
2022/014418E	Governing Bodies - Meetings - Australian Fisheries Management Forum (AFMF)
2022/011465E	Government Relations - Legislation - Illegal Logging - State Specific Guidelines
2022/016791E	Government Relations - Legislation - Statue Update Bill - Spring 2022 and Statue Law Amendment (Prescribed Forms) Bill 2022
2022/014284E	Grant Management - Agreements - Routine - Variation to Round 2, 5, 6 and 7 Grant Agreements- Assistance Grants - Access to Priority Uses of Agvet Chemicals
2022/017653E	Grant Management - Awards - Routine - Grant to Minor Use Foundation 2022-23
2022/012292E	Grant Management - Planning - Standard - Improved Access to Agvet Chemicals - Assistance Grants Programme Round 8 2022-23
2022/017827E	Industry & Trade Relations - Market Access - Working Papers (150/890) - Papua New Guinea - Memorandum of Understanding on Forestry Cooperation
2022/017901E	International Relations - Committees - Joint Meeting on Pesticides Management - 15th Meeting November 2022
2022/017900E	International Relations - Committees - Joint Meeting on Pesticides Management - WHO/FAO Expert Panel
2022/017529E	International Relations - International Agreements - International Tropical Timber Organisation (ITTO) - 2022-23
2022/012800E	Strategic Management - Planning - Marine Spatial Planning
2022/016267E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers (270/1020) - DAFF AFMA Submission to Agriculture Victoria New Animal Care and Protection Laws

File No.	File Title
2022/017574E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers (270/1020) - Japan Catch Documentation Scheme Australia Flag State Notification
2022/018148E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reviewing - Standard (270/1260) - Victorian Regional Forest Agreements (RFAS) - Major Event Review 2019-20 Bushfires - 1 Action Register and Info Plan
2022/018172E	Sustainable Resource Management - Reviewing - Standard (270/1260) - Victorian Regional Forest Agreements (RFAS) - Major Event Review 2019-20 Bushfires - 2 Consultation and Engagement

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Sciences Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Australian Chief Plant Protection Office

File No.	File Title
2022/016134E	Grant Management - Planning - Reference - Centre for Invasive Species Solutions - 2022- 23
2022/013215E	Sustainable Resource Management - Advice - Routine (270/60) - Established Pest Animals and Weeds - Climate Change

Australian Chief Veterinary Office

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Biosecurity Animal Division

File No.	File Title
2022/012678E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - Barramundi to French Polynesia
2022/015364E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - France - Non-Human Primates - ### 2022
2022/012116E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - LZA - Pig Zoo Wildlife Team - Risk Statements and Assessments 2022
2022/00182	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - Malaysia Dairy Competent Authority Assessment 2017
2022/018271E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - Norfolk Island - Reproductive Material Advice
2022/011378E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - Updates to Approved Country Lists for the Sourcing of Animal Fluids and Tissues (LHT)
2022/013449E	Biosecurity - Advice - Routine (20/60) - USA - Non-Human Primates - ### 2022
2022/016214E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard (20/60) - Internal Review - ### - Import Permit 0005370063
2022/017055E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard (20/60) - Internal Review - ### - Import Permit 0006811012
2022/015901E	Biosecurity - Advice - Standard (20/60) - Internal Review - ### - Import Permit Application 6625172
2022/013840E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Meetings and Minutes - Exotic Animal Disease Preparedness - 2022
2022/012115E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Pet Food Working Group 2022
2022/015068E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Live Sturgeon for Aquaculture - Bira Report
2022/014208E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Prawns and Prawn Products - Review of Biosecurity Risks - Provisional Final Report
2022/013682E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Prawns and Salmon - Country Correspondence
2022/014924E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Uruguay- Small Ruminant Germplasm
2022/018121E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - African Swine Fever - Outbreak - Czech Republic - December 2022

File No.	File Title
2022/012183E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Dog - Canine - Cat - Feline - Export - Import - Morocco - 2022 -
2022/014965E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Draft Review of Rabies Virus (RABV) Risk in Imported Dogs, Cats and Canine Semen from Approved Countries - Import - Companion Animals - 2022
2022/011616E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Horse - Equine - Live - Import - Japanese Encephalitis Conditions - 2022
2022/011567E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Iraq - Live Ruminant - Export
2022/015206E	Biosecurity - Policy - Working Papers (20/1020) - Sheep Pox and Goat Pox - Outbreak - Spain - September 2022
2022/016716E	Biosecurity - Reporting - Formal (20/1190) - Lumpy Skin Disease and Foot-and-Mouth Disease - Animal Strategy and Coordination Branch - Update and Reporting Documents - 1 November 2022
2022/012114E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard (20/1260) - Pet Food Regulatory Cost Benefit Analysis

Biosecurity Operations Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Biosecurity Plant and Science Services Division

File No.	File Title
2022/016494E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers (20/240) - Plant Health Committee Meeting 2022-02 - 15 September 2022
2022/012592E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers (20/240) - Plant Health Committee Meeting 61 - 26-28 July 2022
2022/011666E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Alternative Treatments (Snails Heat Treatment)
2022/011667E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Approach Rate Trial (Additional Diagnostics)
2022/011668E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Container Screening for HH Using Edna
2022/011671E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - HH Management - NPPO Collaboration
2022/011672E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Hitchhiker Pest Container Survey
2022/017575E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Hitchhiker Program Reform Board
2022/017577E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Kb 6b Working Group
2022/011674E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Khapra Beetle Response Strategy
2022/011675E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Offshore Treatment Providers
2022/011676E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Onshore Approved Arrangements
2022/011677E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Profiling and Targeting
2022/011679E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Sea Container Design Improvements
2022/011680E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Hitchhiker Working Group HHWG - Surveillance
2022/016109E	Biosecurity - Liaison - Significant (20/850) - Correspondence with Qatar
2022/012297E	Biosecurity - Liaison - Significant (20/850) - Correspondence with South Africa

File No.	File Title
2022/014732E	Biosecurity - Liaison - Significant (20/850) - Correspondence with Uruguay
2022/015896E	Biosecurity - Liaison - Significant (20/850) - Correspondence with Uzbekistan
2022/015696E	Biosecurity - Liaison - Significant (20/850) - Correspondence with Vietnam
2022/00123	Biosecurity - Planning - Standard (20/1010) - the Cut Flower Industry R&D Issues - Draft Report (1995)
2022/014728E	Biosecurity - Policy - Biological Control Agent (BCA) (20/1020) - Aphytis Chionaspis for the Biological Control of Mango Scale (Aulacaspis Tubercularis)
2022/018711E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Exotic Invasive Snails
2022/018002E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Halyomorpha Halys
2022/015958E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Import of Live Cultures of Xylella for Research
2022/013827E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Pest Pathways - Hitchhiker (Contaminating) Plant Pests - National Action Plan
2022/00124	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Banana Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report 2006 (References ###) - A-D
2022/00125	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Banana Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report 2006 (References ###) -D-J
2022/00126	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Banana Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report 2006 (References ###) -J-P
2022/00128	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Banana Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report 2006 (References ###) -P-Z
2022/00159	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Black Sigatoka References - 2007 - A-C
2022/00158	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Black Sigatoka References - 2007 - J-Q
2022/00105	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Black Sigatoka References - 2007 - R-Z
2022/00104	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Freckle References - 2007 - M-Z
2022/00100	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Fusarium Wilt References - 2007 - A-M

File No.	File Title
2022/00160	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Fusarium Wilt References - 2007 - N-Q
2022/00101	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Fusarium Wilt References - 2007 - R-Z
2022/00137	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - References for the Pest Categorisation Table - 2006/2007 - P-Z
2022/00103	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - References for the Pest Categorisation Table - 2007 - A-E
2022/00102	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - References for the Pest Categorisation Table - 2007 - F-N
2022/00094	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report - 2007 - General References
2022/00048	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report - Reference List 2006 - ###
2022/00086	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Importation of Fresh Bananas from the Philippines - Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report - Relevant Literature (Not Cited) - 2006
2022/012036E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Papaya from Brazil
2022/018011E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Papaya from Brazil 2022 to Current - Plant Biosecurity
2022/015565E	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Passionfruit from Vietnam
2022/00087	Biosecurity - Policy - Import Risk Analysis (IRA) (20/1020) - Revised Draft Import Risk Analysis Report for Cavendish Bananas from the Philippines- February 2007 - ###
2022/00229	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference (20/1020) - Indonesian Disease & Pest Reports - Volume
2022/00230	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference (20/1020) - Indonesian Disease & Pest Reports - Volume
2022/00231	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference (20/1020) - Selected Information for Pests and Diseases Occurring in at Least One ASEAN Country But Not Australia
2022/017293E	Biosecurity - Reporting - Periodic (20/1190) - Plant Health Committee - Updates on Live Microorganisms Permitted for Import By Plant Import Operations
2022/015436E	Biosecurity - Reporting - Periodic (20/1190) - Research Material Reports and Reviews of Protocols
2022/00169	Biosecurity - Research - Project (20/1220) - Australian Quarantine Inspection Service (AQIS) - Aircraft Disinsection

File No.	File Title
2022/00189	Biosecurity - Research - Project (20/1220) - Verification of Irradiation Treatment on Fresh Horticultural Produce and Insect Pests - CSIRO
2022/017750E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard (20/1260) - Draft Pest Risk Analysis for Bacterial Pathogens in the Genus Xylella
2022/015158E	Biosecurity - Reviewing - Standard (20/1260) - Peat CBIS Rate Review 2022
2022/014187E	Community Relations - Conferences - ACCPO - ICDS - Pacific Export Pathway - Fiji
2022/00136	Government Relations - Policy - Import Permits ###
2022/00010	Government Relations - Policy - Taiwan - Plant Pest Risk Analysis (PRA) Training Workshop & Study Tour
2022/013591E	Grant Management - Agreements - Routine - National Fruit Fly Pest Action Plan 2022 - Fruit Fly Action Plan - 4-H7lbxt3
2022/014188E	Grant Management - Agreements - Routine - University of NSW (UNSW) Grant - Production of A Robust Classification and Identification Key of the Halyomorpha Complex and Allied Taxa - 2022-25
2022/00185	International Relations - Conferences - Eighth Annual Chapman Phytosanitary Irradiation Forum, 13-15 June 2018, Bangkok, Thailand
2022/017946E	International Relations - International Liaison - General Engagement Activities of Pacific Engagement and International Plant Health Team Section
2022/017977E	International Relations - International Liaison - Solomon Islands Biosecurity Development Program Phase 3 Component 2
2022/00192	International Relations - Joint Ventures - Standards and Trade Development Facility (STDF) Pg/432 - Demonstrating the Impact on Trade and Regional Plant Protection of Streamlined Information Systems for Pest Surveillance and Reporting
2022/00188	International Relations - Meetings - APPPC Regional Workshop on Phytosanitary Irradiation Treatment, 25 Feb - 1 Mar 2019, Hanoi, Vietnam
2022/00184	International Relations - Meetings - Irradiation for Managing Phytosanitary Risk Workshop, 15-17 June 2016, Brisbane, Queensland
2022/00187	International Relations - Meetings - Phytosanitary Irradiation and Food Safety Workshop, 8-20 July 2017, Bangkok, Thailand
2022/00191	International Relations - Meetings - Systems Approach Workshop - 19-20 June 2008 - Rydges Lakeside - Canberra

Biosecurity Strategy and Reform Division

File No.	File Title
2022/015433E	Biosecurity - Awards - Recognition (20/170) - Biosecurity - Awards - Recognition - Australian Biosecurity Awards 2022
2022/012748E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - Biosecurity Emergency Preparedness Discussion Group (BEPDG) - 2022 - Preparedness Section
2022/014591E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - National Biosecurity Committee (NBC) - Committee - Nbc037 - Preparedness Briefing - 28-29 September 2022
2022/012065E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - National Biosecurity Communication and Engagement Network
2022/013708E	Biosecurity - Committees & Meetings - Routine - National Biosecurity Communication and Engagement Network Action Register
2022/012964E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Commonwealth Places Policy Development - 2022
2022/014847E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Critical Incident Response Plan (CIRP) Review - 2022
2022/015423E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Emergency Plant Pest (Epp) Preparedness - Response
2022/015418E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Exotic Animal Disease (EAD) Preparedness - Response
2022/015425E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Exotic Environmental Pest (EEP) Preparedness - Response
2022/018300E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - External Reports - Reviews and Evaluation of Emergency Management
2022/017266E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Planning - Australian Government Biosecurity and Agricultural Response Plan (Ausbioagplan) Version 3.1
2022/012923E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Prevention or Preparedness (20/510) - Planning - Enquiries Re Departmental, Australian Government and National Response Plans - 2022
2022/015616E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Plant Pest Epp Categorisation EPPRD
2022/013083E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Response - Aquatic Deed
2022/013518E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Response - Banana Freckle - Outbreak 2022
2022/013105E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Response - Biosecurity

File No.	File Title
2022/011397E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Response - Khapra Beetle
2022/013104E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Emergency Response Arrangements - Red Witch Weed
2022/014067E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Immediate Assistance Fund - Banana Freckle 2022
2022/014069E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Immediate Assistance Fund - North Australia LSD/FMD Coordination Network - 2022
2022/014068E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Immediate Assistance Fund - Varroa Destructor - 2022
2022/013973E	Biosecurity - Emergency Operations - Response or Recovery (20/510) - Red Imported Fire Ants - Steering Committee Meetings
2022/014508E	Biosecurity - Planning - Significant (20/1010) - Joint Interagency Task Force - Exotic Animal Disease Preparedness 8 August - 5 September 2022
2022/016007E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Biosecurity Futures Group
2022/015957E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - Commonwealth Biosecurity 2030 (Cb2030)
2022/014103E	Biosecurity - Policy - Final Papers (20/1020) - National Biosecurity Strategy 2022 - 2032
2022/011688E	Strategic Management - Planning - Australian Government Emergency Management Arrangements

Compliance and Enforcement Division

File No.	File Title
2022/017327E	Biosecurity - Policy - Reference (20/1020) - ### Profile 2019
	Biosecurity - Reporting - Periodic (20/1190) - Annual Report - Compliance and Enforcement - High Value Cargo Non-Compliance Rate 2021-22
2022/012890E	Strategic Management - Planning - CED - OICB - Governance

Digital Services Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Digital Trade Initiatives Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Exports and Veterinary Services Division

File No.	File Title
2022/017564E	Export Services - Advice - Routine (80/60) - Non-Prescribed Goods Export Program - ### Correspondence
2022/016748E	Export Services - Advice - Routine (80/60) - Non-Prescribed Goods Export Program - Industry Advice Notices
2022/017186E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Export Assurance Reform (Food, Animal By-Products and Other Goods)
2022/018287E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Export Meat Program - Export Control Rules - Legislation Changes - 2022
2022/017325E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Bahrain - Correspondence - 2022
2022/014359E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Cambodia - Briefs - Letters - Reports - Talking Points
2022/017153E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - European Union EU - Correspondence 2022
2022/017809E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - European Union EU - Detections - RASFF - 2022
2022/017810E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - European Union EU - FTA and Formal Agreements
2022/017811E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - European Union EU - Submissions - HGP Assurance - 2022
2022/014871E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Indonesia - Audits - Meetings - Visits - 2022 - 2024
2022/017590E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Mexico - Point-of-Entry Violations - 2022
2022/017259E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Switzerland - Correspondence - 2022
2022/017087E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - UK United Kingdom - Correspondence - 2022
2022/015672E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - United Kingdom (UK) - Briefs - 2022
2022/018247E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - United Kingdom (UK) - HGP- Freedom Submission
2022/018224E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - USA - Point-of-Entry Violations - 2022

File No.	File Title
2022/011496E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Vietnam - Distressed Consignment - 2022 - 2024
2022/011528E	Export Services - Technical Market Access - Maintenance (80/1390) - Export Standards Branch - Meat - Vietnam - Suspension - Listing - Delisting - 2022 - 2024
2022/015135E	Strategic Management - Committees Significant - National Standard Advisory Committee NSAC

Farm Resilience Division

File No.	File Title
2022/013999E	Community Relations - Liaison - Communication - Future Drought Fund - Drought Resilient Soils and Landscapes - FDF
2022/013996E	Community Relations - Liaison - Communication - Future Drought Fund - NRM Drought Resilience (Landscapes) - FDF
2022/012332E	Community Relations - Liaison - Drought Resilience Self-Assessment Tool and Climate Services for Agriculture - Dr.Sat and CSA - Future Drought Fund - FDF
2022/014804E	Community Relations - Liaison - NWANT - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Northern Western Australia and the Northern Territory Hub
2022/014813E	Community Relations - Liaison - SA - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - South Australian Hub
2022/014812E	Community Relations - Liaison - SNSW - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Southern NSW Hub
2022/014808E	Community Relations - Liaison - SQNNSW - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Southern Queensland and Northern NSW Hub
2022/014805E	Community Relations - Liaison - SWWA - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - South-West Western Australia Hub
2022/014809E	Community Relations - Liaison - TAS - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Tasmania Hub
2022/014811E	Community Relations - Liaison - TNQ - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Tropical North Queensland Hub
2022/014810E	Community Relations - Liaison - VIC - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs - Victoria Hub
2022/017703E	Grant Management - Agreements - Routine - Future Drought Fund - Drought Resilient Soils and Landscapes Program
2022/011826E	Grant Management - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Drought Resilience Adoption and Innovation Hubs Program
2022/014610E	Grant Management - Committees & Meetings - Significant Final Papers - Future Drought Fund - FDF - Hub Knowledge Brokers

Finance and Investment Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Legal and Governance Division

File No.	File Title
2022/00091	Government Relations - Legislation - Autumn 2023 Legislation Bids
2022/00093	Government Relations - Legislation - Legislation 2022
2022/00090	Government Relations - Legislation - Spring 2022 Legislation Bids
2022/00092	Government Relations - Legislation - Winter 2023 Legislation Bids
2022/018799E	Strategic Management - Committees Routine - 2022 Portfolio Agency Chief Executive Officer Meetings (PACEOM)
2022/018798E	Strategic Management - Committees Routine - Covid-19 IMT Meetings - Governance and Parliamentary Business Branch

People, Property and Security Division

File No.	File Title
	NIL to REPORT

Plant and Live Animal Exports Division

File No.	File Title
2022/015125E	Export Services - Liaison - Standard (80/850) - Independent Observer Program - Lnc012675 - Vietnam - ### - 13 June 2022
2022/015153E	Export Services - Liaison - Standard (80/850) - Independent Observer Program - LNC012682 - Vietnam - ### - 5 July 2022
2022/015154E	Export Services - Liaison - Standard (80/850) - Independent Observer Program - LNC012694 - Indonesia - ### - 11 September 2022
2022/015119E	Export Services - Liaison - Standard (80/850) - Independent Observer Program (IOP) - LNC012633 - Kuwait UAE - ### - 23 May 2022
2022/015192E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Live Animal Exports - ESCAS Review - ###
2022/016686E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Live Animal Exports - ESCAS Review - Review Material
2022/012005E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Live Animal Exports - Export Supply Chain Assurance System (ESCAS) Investigation Reports
2022/012026E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Live Animal Exports - Independent Observer Reports
2022/012027E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Live Animal Exports - Investigations Into Notifiable Mortality Incidents Reports

Portfolio Strategy and Climate Policy Division

File No.	File Title
2022/012879E	Strategic Management - Planning - Daff Preparedness
2022/013427E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Biosecurity Funding Sustainability Stream - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/013429E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Emergency Management Preparedness Stream - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/013430E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Joint Interagency Taskforce: Exotic Animal Disease Preparedness
2022/013428E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Policy & Program Stream - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/013426E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Senate Inquiry: Submission (to Inquiry Into Adequacy of Australia's Biosecurity Measures and Response Preparedness, with Respect to Foot-and-Mouth Disease) Stream - August 2022
2022/013694E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Stream Coordination, Administration, Leadership and Cross-Cutting Items - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/013431E	Strategic Management - Policy - Agriculture Policy Taskforce - Trade and International Response Stream - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/013109E	Strategic Management - Policy - Capability Development
2022/012978E	Strategic Management - Policy - Communications and Engagement
2022/013421E	Strategic Management - Policy - Policy Office Support for the Activities of the Agriculture Policy Taskforce - August 2022 to October 2022
2022/012979E	Strategic Management - Policy - Projects and Coordination
2022/012980E	Strategic Management - Policy - Resources
2022/011855E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Final Papers (270/1020) - Development of Strategic Climate Policy Framework - July 2022
2022/011854E	Sustainable Resource Management - Policy - Working Papers (270/1020) - Development of Strategic Climate Policy Framework - July 2022

Trade, Market Access and International Division

File No.	File Title
2022/014399E	Grant Management - Assessment - Routine - 2022-23 ATMAC - Assessment Framework
2022/014372E	Industry & Trade Relations - Advice - Routine (150/60) - Foreign Investment Review Board
2022/00004	Industry & Trade Relations - Advice - Routine (150/60) - Tasmanian Forestry Election Commitments
2022/017364E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Significant (150/80) - Indonesia - MoU on Agricultural Cooperation Working Group - 2022
2022/017366E	Industry & Trade Relations - Agreements - Standard (150/80) - Indonesia - Meat and Livestock Australia Projects - 2022-2023
2022/012221E	Industry & Trade Relations - Committees & Meetings - Routine (150/240) - Thailand- Australia Free Trade Agreement (TAFTA) Expert Group on Sanitary and Phytosanitary Measures and Food Standards (SPS Expert Group) 2022 Meeting
2022/011973E	Industry & Trade Relations - Committees & Meetings - Routine (150/240) - Thailand- Australia Joint Working Group on Agriculture 2022 Meeting
2022/017365E	Industry & Trade Relations - Visits - Official (150/1460) - Indonesia - Indonesian Government Delegations - 2022
2022/013137E	International Relations - International Assistance - TMAID - Indonesia - Foot and Mouth (FMD) and Lumpy Skin Disease (LSD) Outbreaks 2022
2022/016021E	International Relations - Policy Development - NZ MPI Monthly Meeting
2022/011840E	International Relations - Policy Development - Pacific Strategy
2022/016663E	International Relations - Visit Programs - Incoming Engagements
2022/011839E	International Relations - Visit Programs - Incoming Visits
2022/016656E	International Relations - Visit Programs - International Visits
2022/016662E	International Relations - Visit Programs - Outgoing Engagements

Trade Reform Division

File No.	File Title
2022/013085E	Export Services - Policy - Working Papers (80/1020) - Sheep and Goat Eid Working Group
2022/016986E	Strategic Management - Audits - Export Regulatory Stewardship - Export Regulatory Assurance - ANAO Audit in 2022 on ECA 2020 - ###
2022/017070E	Strategic Management - Audits - Export Regulatory Stewardship - Export Regulatory Assurance - ANAO Audit in 2022 on ECA 2020 - Report Received